

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5007.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25–844–000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: 205(d) Rate Filing:

Original CSA Service Agreement No. 7447; Project Identifier No. AE2–045 to be effective 12/2/2024.

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5051.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25–845–000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: 205(d) Rate Filing:

Original NSA Service Agreement No. 7455; Queue Position No. AE2–226 to be effective 3/4/2025.

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5091.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25–846–000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: 205(d) Rate Filing:

Original NSA, Service Agreement No. 7470; AE1–243 to be effective 3/4/2025.

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5192.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25–847–000

Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.

Description: 205(d) Rate Filing: 2025–01–02 Attachment Y SSR Online Application Tool to be effective 3/4/2025.

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5197

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

Docket Numbers: ER25–848–000.

Applicants: Merced BESS, LLC.

Description: 205(d) Rate Filing: Merced BESS LLC MBR Tariff to be effective 1/10/2025.

Filed Date: 1/2/25.

Accession Number: 20250102–5225.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 1/23/25.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (<https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp>) by querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene, to protest, or to answer a complaint in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211, 214, or 206 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214, or 385.206) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing

requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: <https://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf>. For other information, call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

The Commission's Office of Public Participation (OPP) supports meaningful public engagement and participation in Commission proceedings. OPP can help members of the public, including landowners, environmental justice communities, Tribal members and others, access publicly available information and navigate Commission processes. For public inquiries and assistance with making filings such as interventions, comments, or requests for rehearing, the public is encouraged to contact OPP at (202) 502–6595 or OPP@ferc.gov.

Dated: January 2, 2025.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2025–00236 Filed 1–7–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[FRL–12519–02–OA]

Rescheduling Meeting of the Local Government Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

ACTION: Notification of public meeting.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), the EPA hereby provides notice of a meeting of the Local Government Advisory Committee (LGAC) on the date and time described below. This meeting will be open to the public. For information on public attendance and participation, please see the registration information under **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION**.

DATES: The LGAC will have a virtual meeting January 10th, from 3 p.m.–4 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. This virtual meeting is being rescheduled from January 9th at 2 p.m., for which notice was provided on December 23, 2024 (2024–30752; 89 FR 104535). This is due to the closure of executive departments and agencies of the federal government on January 9th as a mark of respect for President Carter.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Frank Sylvester, Designated Federal Officer (DFO) of the Local Government Advisory Committee, at sylvester.frank.j@epa.gov or 202–564–1279.

Information on Accessibility: For information on access or services for

individuals requiring accessibility accommodations, please send an email to LGAC@epa.gov. To request accommodation, please do so five (5) business days prior to the meeting, to give EPA as much time as possible to process your request.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Content: The LGAC will discuss a welcome letter to the incoming administration, highlighting the committee's value to the Agency and where the committee can best help the Administration achieve its priorities. Meeting materials and recommendations will be posted online closer to the meeting dates.

Registration: The meeting will be held virtually through Microsoft Teams. Members of the public who wish to participate should register by contacting Frank Sylvester, Designated Federal Officer (DFO) of the Local Government Advisory Committee, at sylvester.frank.j@epa.gov or 202–564–1279 at least 24 hours of the meeting start time. The agenda and other supportive meeting materials will be available online at <https://www.epa.gov/ocir/local-government-advisory-committee-lgac> and can be obtained by written request to the DFO. In the event of cancellation for unforeseen circumstances, please contact the DFO or check the website above for reschedule information.

Francis Sylvester,

Designated Federal Officer, Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations.

[FR Doc. 2025–00238 Filed 1–7–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreements Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties may submit comments, relevant information, or documents regarding the agreement to the Secretary by email at Secretary@fmc.gov, or by mail, Federal Maritime Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, Washington, DC 20573. Comments will be most helpful to the Commission if received within 12 days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**, and the Commission requests that comments be submitted within 7 days on agreements that request expedited review. Copies of the agreement are available through the Commission's website (www.fmc.gov) or by contacting

the Office of Agreements at (202) 523-5793 or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov.

Agreement No.: 201347-001.

Agreement Name: Sallaum/Hyundai Glovis Space Charter Agreement.

Parties: Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.; Sallaum Lines SA.

Filing Party: Wayne Rohde, Cozen O'Connor.

Synopsis: The amendment expands the geographic scope of the Agreement, clarifies language in light of the expansion of the scope, and adds new Articles 5.1(b) and 5.1(c).

Proposed Effective Date: 1/3/2025.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/33505>.

Dated: January 3, 2025.

Alanna Beck,

Federal Register Alternate Liaison Officer.

[FR Doc. 2025-00229 Filed 1-7-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 2 p.m., Tuesday, January 28, 2025.

PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504 North, Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F Street entrance).

STATUS: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will consider and act upon the following in open session: *Secretary of Labor v. Morton Salt, Inc.*, Docket No. CENT 2022-0176. (Issues include whether the Judge erred in concluding that violations of 30 CFR 57.3200 and 57.11053(c) were not significant and substantial.)

Any person attending this meeting who requires special accessibility features and/or auxiliary aids, such as sign language interpreters, must inform the Commission in advance of those needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) and 2706.160(d).

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: Emogene Johnson (202) 434-9935/(202) 708-9300 for TDD Relay/1-800-877-8339 for toll free.

Phone Number for Listening to

Meeting: 1-(866) 236-7472.

Passcode: 678-100.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: January 6, 2025.

Sarah L. Stewart,

Deputy General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2025-00360 Filed 1-6-25; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 6735-01-P

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 10 a.m., Tuesday, January 28, 2025.

PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing Room, Room 511, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504 North, Washington, DC 20004 (enter from F Street entrance).

STATUS: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will hear oral argument in the matter *Secretary of Labor v. Morton Salt, Inc.*, Docket No. CENT 2022-0176. (Issues include whether the Judge erred in concluding that violations of 30 CFR 57.3200 and 57.11053(c) were not significant and substantial.)

Any person attending this meeting who requires special accessibility features and/or auxiliary aids, such as sign language interpreters, must inform the Commission in advance of those needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) and 2706.160(d).

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: Emogene Johnson (202) 434-9935/(202) 708-9300 for TDD Relay/1-800-877-8339 for toll free.

Phone Number for Listening to

Meeting: 1-(866) 236-7472.

Passcode: 678-100.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: January 6, 2025.

Sarah L. Stewart,

Deputy General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2025-00365 Filed 1-6-25; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 6735-01-P

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

[OMB Control No. 3090-XXXX; Docket No. 2025-0001; Sequence No. 2]

Information Collection; Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)

AGENCY: Office of Human Resource Management, Strategic Planning, Policy, and Training Division, General Services Administration (GSA).

ACTION: Notice; request for comments.

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act, the Regulatory Secretariat Division will be submitting to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) a request to review and approve a new information collection requirement.

DATES: Submit comments on or before March 10, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments identified by Information Collection 3090-XXXX; "Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)" to: <http://www.regulations.gov>. Submit comments via the Federal eRulemaking portal by searching for "Information Collection 3090-XXXX; Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)." Select the link "Submit a Comment" that corresponds with "Information Collection 3090-XXXX; Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)." Follow the instructions provided at the "Submit a Comment" screen. Please include your name, company name (if any), and "Information Collection 3090-XXXX; Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)" on your attached document. If your comment cannot be submitted using <https://www.regulations.gov>, call or email the points of contact in the **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT** section of this document for alternate instructions.

Instructions: Please submit comments only and cite "Information Collection 3090-XXXX; Student Loan Repayment Application and Service Agreement (GSA Form 5015)," in all correspondence related to this collection. Comments received generally will be posted without change to <http://www.regulations.gov>, including any personal and/or business confidential information provided. To confirm receipt of your comment(s), please check www.regulations.gov, approximately two-to-three days after submission to verify posting.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Colin C. Bennett, Human Resources Specialist, Office of Human Resources Management, Strategic Planning, Policy, and Training Division, at telephone 240-418-6822 or via email to colin.bennett@gsa.gov for clarification of content.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

A. Purpose

Federal civil service personnel law, codified at 5 U.S.C. 5379, allows Federal agencies to use appropriated funds, revenue funds, or revolving funds, to pay for all or part of student loan debts incurred by job candidates or existing agency employees. By law, each candidate or employee is limited to a benefit of \$10,000 per calendar year and a lifetime limit of \$60,000 (at any agency or combination of Federal agencies). This benefit is paid by the Federal agency directly to the financial institution, and not to the job candidate